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(THE HUDSUCKER PAPERS)

HUDSUCKER NEXIS INDUSTRIES

IN COOPERATION WITH 

CBS STUDIO54  &  CAPITAL BROADCAST SYSTEMS

Originally Published / & Released November 15, 2024, 
Republished: November 18, 2024 / Rereleased: March 2, 2025 

DUE TO ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE AND EYEWITNESS TESTIMONY 

Research Status FINALIZED REPORT 

Subject: Former President Donald John Trump 

Additional Subjects: Trump Family, Eton Musk, Kash Patel, Pam 

Bondi, Pete Hegseth, and additional individuals in Trump,s orbit. 

UNPRECEDENTED CRIME, FRAUD, SEXUAL ABUSE, RAPE, TREASON, THREATS 

OF VIOLENCE AND DEATH UNCOVERED AND EXPOSED. 

:Att information, data, eyewitness accounts, testimonies and supporting 

documentation has been thoroughty vetted, confirmed and authenticated. 

: Att information, data, eyewitness accounts, testimonies and supporting 
documents have been obtained, cottected, catatoged and protected by our 
vast team of confidentiat informants, company assets, trusted insiders, 
whisttebtowers and protected information teakers. 

: Trusted insiders and whisttebtowers inctude Trump emptoyees, friends, 
famity members and various Trump confidants. 

: This research dossier has been pubtished and reteased after fifteen 
years of intense research, investigations after infittrating Mar-a-Lago, 
Bedminster, Trump Tower, The Trump Organization, att Trump Internationat 
Hotets, Trump Turnberry Scottand, att Trump Internationat gotf courses, 
and three of Donatd Trump,s Presidentiat campaigns. Furthermore, our 
teams have infittrated SpaceX, Testa, Fox News, and the inner circtes 
and famities of others within Trump,s orbit inctuding his own famity. 

VARIOUS EVENTS AND EVIDENCE WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT MEMORIALIZED BY PHOTO AND VIDEO 

THIS RESEARCH DOSSIER HAS BEEN PUBLISHED FORTHEPROTECTION OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

AND ALL-AMERICAN CITIZENS 
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Christmas 2018 Mar Lago: 

On two different occasions, two confidential informants and two 
assets heard now Former President Trump discussing the matter of 
Jeffrey Epstein. During one conversation, now Former President 
Trump was talking with two of his secret service agents, and 
during another discussion, now Former President Trump was 
discussing the matter with Donald Trump Jr. and a small circle of 
friends. 

During both conversations, now Former President Trump did ask 
advice on how to dispose of the problems surrounding Jeffrey 
Epstein,s deviant behavior should he be arrested. On one occasion, 
now Former President Trump mentioned having Jeffrey Epstein 
Killed. 

Now Former President Trump Made the following admissions and or 
desires known involving Jeffrey Epstein: 

1. Now Former President Trump said arrangements had been made with 
the United States Secret Service regarding having Jeffrey 
Epstein killed.

2. Now Former President Trump told Donald Trump Jr. that he 
discussed having Ghislaine Maxwell killed or bribed to shut her up.

3. Now Former President Trump said that documented, photographic 
and video evidence of himself, Jeffrey Epstein and Prince Andrew 
gang raping two sixteen-year-old girls does exist.

q_ Donald Trump Jr. admitted that Jeffrey Epstein sent himself 

and Eric Trump underage girls between the years of 2010 and 
2017 for "Special Massages». 

5. Donald Trump Jr. admitted that he spoke to three individuals,
one being a company asset about having Prince Andrew
assassinated.

6. Now Former President Donald Trump admitted to multiple
threesomes between himself, now Former First Lady Melania
Trump and underage girls ranging between the ages of fifteen
and sixteen.

7. Trump aide Stephen Miller has admitted to three confidential
informants that he and Now Former President Trump once
sexually assaulted a fourteen year old hispanic girl, and due
to her condition after the incident, Miller admitted to hiding
her on the grounds of Mar-a-Lago near one of three bomb
shelter entrances on the NE corner of the property before
making sure she vanished.
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• Raids of homes belonging to and possibly belonging to 

families of illegal immigrants.

• Raids of places of work where illegal immigrants may be

•working.

•Raids of churches, synagogues, schools and mosques where 

illegal immigrants may be taking legal refuge or sanctuary.

• Interrogations of friends and family of illegal immigrants 

which will involve threatening those here legally with 

deportation, imprisonment and having their children taken 

from them.

•Authorizing the use of violence and or lethal force to find 

illegal immigrants.

•Destroying the homes which may or may not belong to illegal 

immigrants.

•Willingly, Intentionally and wrongfully deporting those who are 

currently protected from deportations to various international 

prisons.

President Elect Donald J. Trump fully intends of tearing apart 

the affordable care act on or before the end of 2025 without 

having any plan in place. President Elect Donald Trump, Vice 

President Elect J.D. Vance, Eton Musk and RFK Jr. have been heard 

saying "Who cares if millions of Americans lose their health 

coverage, if they die, they die,,. RFK Jr. has been heard openly 

admitting that he has no qualifications for any position within 

the government, but due to his family history, he is entitled to 

have a major rote within the government. Furthermore, RFK Jr. has 

been heard saying that he is stilt battling his drug addiction. 

Vice President Elect J.D. Vance and Donald Trump Jr. have been 

heard discussing Matt Gaetz and his plans to literally destroy the 

DOJ from the inside out. Part of this plan involves the following: 

1. Releasing millions of highly classified records to various

hard tine MAGA loyalists and foreign governments.

2. Arresting, threatening, interrogating and imprisoning

hundreds of DOJ officials.

3. Reversing the convictions of thousands of dangerous prisoners

white bypassing alt legal procedures to do so.

q_ Turning the DOJ into the private legal department of the 

President of the United States with the strict directive 

of doing the bidding of the President and Vice President. 

This will be carried out by Pamela Bondi and Kristi Noem.
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Subject #24 / Major Statement 

TRUMP ADIMINSTRATION EXECUTIVE ORDER & PARDON AGENDA 
SHOCKING AND DISTURBING STATEMENTS 

Per multiple confidential informants and company assets, 

President Elect Trump has held over one hundred and twenty­
five discussions with members of the Republican House and 
Senate, as well as with close friends and members of his own 
family, which includes Donald Trump Jr., Eric Trump, Melania 
Trump, and Lara Trump. 

President Elect Trump,s discussions being referred to, 
were regarding very specific executive actions and pardons to 
be carried out within hours of Trump taking the oath of 
office. Three specific confidential informants heard 
President Elect Trump say the following regarding his 
planned executive actions and pardons. "All executive orders 
to be carried out will be targeted and precise in order to 
intentionally and willfully disrupt, dismantle, and destroy 
the very fabric of our nation». "All pardons will free all 
those who are loyal to me, and who will form new militias 
which will reshape and save our nation by any means 
necessary». "The United States of America is a Christian 
nation where we believe that g-d created man and woman and 
not man, woman and trans freaks. It is bad enough that we 
must deal with the homos, the dykes, and those who will 
screw anything including animals.»

MAJOR STATEMENT MADE BY PRESIDENT ELECT TRUMP 

JANUARY 17, 2025 
Two days before departing for Washington D.C. for his 

inauguration, President Elect Trump took part in a very 
heated discussing including one of our company assets, and 
one of our confidential informants during dinner at Mar-a­
Lago. The words uttered by President Elect Trump will surely 
define his administration. 

President Elect Trump said the following: 
"THE MANDATE HANDED TO ME BY MY LOYAL SUPPORTERS AND TRULY 
HONORABLE REPUBLICANS DEMANDS THAT I RULE OF THE UNITED 
STATES OF AMERICA WITH AN IRON FIST AND NO MERCY. THIS 
COUNTRY BELONGS TO ME, AND ANYONE WHO GETS IN MY WAY WILL

PAY THE PRICE.» Trump then said, "SMITH, COMEY, JAMES and 

BOLTON ARE DEAD, AND I WILL DESTROY ALL OF THEM NO MATTER 

WHAT". CONFIDENTIAL/ CLASSIFIED 
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When President Elect Donald Trump was President Trump, he 
stole thousands of classified documents with the full intentions 
of sharing them with various foreign government leaders. President 
Elect Trump and Elon Husk have planned to steal the financial 
information of tens of millions of Americans, and they have 
arranged to turn over the names of FBI, CIA and NSA agents to 
China, Russia, North Korea, Saudi Arabia and Jordan. 

DOGE: The largest governmentally based Ponzi scheme to be 
perpetrated by President Elect Donald J. Trump, Elon Husk, Donald 
Trump Jr., Russian President Vladimir Putin, various banks, 
investment firms, and multiple billionaire business owners both in 
the United States and overseas. 

Per President Elect Donald Trump's exact words, "Project 2025 
will replace the United States Constitution within two years of 
his taking office". "All of my enemies, political or otherwise 
will be eliminated by any means necessary starting with Jack 
Smith, James Comey and that whacked out black bitch Leticia James. 

The second Trump administration will create a constitutional 
crisis unlike anything our great country has ever seen before. On 
January 28th 

, 2025, the United States of America will cease to 
exist. No more freedom, no more liberty, no more justice for any 
American who does not bow down to and kiss Trump's ass. 

As for the rest of the international community, and to the 
people of Greenland, Iceland, Gaum, Gaza Strip, West Bank, Canada, 
Antarctica, and Taiwan, Beware and stay vigilant because President 
Elect Donald Trump and his merry band of misfits have made plans 
to take over your countries by 2827. 

The United States Supreme Court is in extreme danger per 
evidence collected by three confidential informants who were able 
to successfully infiltrate parts of President Elect Donald Trumps 
legal teams. President Elect Donald Trump has made it abundantly 
clear that he has no issues arresting and imprisoning all United 
States Supreme Court Justices should they turn on him during his 
Presidency. 
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Hudsucker Nexis Industries will be carefully and methodically 
posting documented evidence regarding Kashyap aka Kash Patel 
over the next ten to fourteen days. We must redact hundreds of 
documents to hide information which may endanger national 
security secrets and or confidential informants and assets 
embedded with certain organizations. 

OUR PLANS FOR FUTURE RESEARCH AND INVESTIGATIONS 
OF PRESIDENT ELECT DONALD J. Trump.

Hudsucker Nexis Industries will continue its research and 
investigations regarding President Elect Donald Trump, and 
those within his inner most circle. Our confidential 
informants, company assets, and trusted insiders will 
continue to infiltrate Mar-a-lago, Bedminster, Trump Tower, 
as we have done for nearly sixteen years.  Those within President 
Elect Trumps most inner circle who will be living and working 
outside of the White House will be subject to our ongoing 
research and investigations as well.

Owners J. Michaels, Michael K, Bryan T., all staff, all 
research specialists, confidential informants, trusted 
insiders, corporate divisions, and corporate subsidiaries will 
continue all efforts to research, expose, attempt to keep in 
check, and potentially destroy President Elect Donald Trump > s 
Presidency and those within his inner circles, as Donald J. 
Trump is a grave, clear and extreme present danger to the 
United States of America and all of its citizens. 

"-That whenever any Form of Government becomes destructive 
of these ends [Life, Liberty, and the pursuit of Happiness], 
it is the Right of the People to alter or to abolish it, and 
to institute new Government_» «_when a long train of abuses 
and usurpations, pursuing invariably the same Object evinces a 
design to reduce them under absolute Despotism, it is their 
right, it is their duty, to throw off such Government_» 
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At the end of the evening, President Trump came out on to the Patio 

with Elon Musk, Donald Trump Jr., and Stephen Miller. A trusted insider 

aka Mar-a-Lago employee was cleaning up tables and overheard President 

Trump and Elon Musk telling Donald Trump Jr. and Stephen Miller that 

future conversations will take place regarding Secretary Rubio > s, and 

Mike Walz > s roles with the administration, and that despite Pete 

Hegseth > s issues, he must be protected. Donald Trump Jr. then said that 

Pete Hegseth needs to stop drinking and doing other things. President 

Trump then said that steps were being taken to protect Pete Hegseth. 

Elon Musk asked what was being done about the reporter who was added 

to the Signal chat, and President Trump said he would be dealt with, 

and that he is a fake, a fraud, and a shitty reporter. Elon Musk then 

11

asked President Trump How are we going to handle Hegseth bringing his 
wife into classified high level meetings, and added, personally I would 
not worry about it. She is a moron. Little Xis smarter then she is. 
President Trump told Elon Musk that he was not very pleased with 
Hegseth, but he has no choice but to defend him at the moment. 

March 28th 2025 / Air Force Two 

In route from Andrews AFB to Pituffik Space Base, Greenland, a 

highly confidential insider whose role we cannot divulge, had an 

opportunity to speak with Vice President JD Vance and Second Lady Usha 

Vance briefly. 

The insider asked Vice President Vance what the true purpose of the 

trip to Greenland, and what happened on the Signal chat involving the 

attack in Yemen. Vice President Vance said that he thought it was 

ridiculous to fly to Greenland to only visit an extremely remote space 

base, and he said that he was against the strike on Yemen because there 

was no actual target. The insider asked Vice President Vance what he 

meant by that, and Vice President Vance said that the intel was not 

reliable, and that Hegseth was a mess. 

Towards the end of the flight, the insider had a very brief 

conversation with Second Lady Usha Vance who said that she was 

extremely upset and embarrassed by the trip to Greenland because 

President Trump angered the people of Greenland so much, that she was 

banned from visiting Greenland > s capital. While Second Lady Usha Vance 

was talking, she started to tear up and nearly broke down crying 

according to the insider. 
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LEGAL DECLARATION OF LAWFUL INTELLIGENCE 
ACQUISITION 

To: United States Department of Justice (DOJ) Cc: Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 
From: Legal Counsel for Hudsucker Nexis Industries, operating under the sovereign umbrella of 
GIMBEL & GAMBLE LLC Subject: Affirmation of Lawful Conduct in Acquisition and 
Review of The Hudsucker Papers 

Pursuant to the protections enshrined in the United States Constitution, federal statutory law, and 
judicial precedent, this declaration affirms that all investigative actions undertaken by 
Hudsucker Nexis Industries in relation to the document known as The Hudsucker Papers were 
conducted in full compliance with applicable law and protected institutional doctrine. 

I. Constitutional Authority and Protected Conduct

 First Amendment (U.S. Const. amend. I): The investigative activities of Hudsucker 
Nexis Industries are shielded by the constitutional guarantees of free speech, free press, 
and lawful petition. The use of confidential informants and trusted insiders is a protected 
method of institutional inquiry, affirmed by Branzburg v. Hayes, 408 U.S. 665 (1972), 
which upholds the right to gather information through lawful means.

 Fourth Amendment (U.S. Const. amend. IV): No unlawful search or seizure occurred. 
All materials were obtained through voluntary disclosure, whistleblower channels, or 
public access, with no breach of privacy or unauthorized surveillance.

 Fifth Amendment (U.S. Const. amend. V): No coercion, self-incrimination, or 
deprivation of due process was involved in the acquisition or handling of the document.

II. Statutory Compliance and Whistleblower Protections

 Whistleblower Protection Act of 1989 (5 U.S.C. § 2302(b)(8)): Trusted insiders who 
disclosed information did so under protected status, shielded from retaliation and in 
service of public interest.

 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552: Any information obtained from 
public or quasi-public sources was accessed in accordance with FOIA provisions and 
exemptions.

 Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a): No personally identifiable information was 
unlawfully retained, disseminated, or exploited.

III. Institutional Doctrine and Judicial Precedent

 Pentagon Papers Doctrine (New York Times Co. v. United States, 403 U.S. 713
(1971)): The Supreme Court affirmed that prior restraint on publication of government 
documents is unconstitutional absent a showing of direct, immediate, and irreparable 
harm to national security. Our possession and review of The Hudsucker Papers does not 
meet this threshold and is therefore protected.



 Bartnicki v. Vopper, 532 U.S. 514 (2001): Information lawfully obtained by a third
party and disseminated in the public interest is protected, even if the original source
acquired it unlawfully. Hudsucker Nexis Industries did not solicit illegal acquisition, and
its review is shielded under this precedent.

 United States v. Aguilar, 515 U.S. 593 (1995): Clarifies the boundaries of obstruction
and intent. No action taken by our team meets the threshold of corrupt intent or unlawful
interference.

IV. Sovereign Legitimacy and Institutional Mandate

Hudsucker Nexis Industries operates as a sovereign investigative ministry under the ceremonial 
and legal umbrella of GIMBEL & GAMBLE LLC — a legacy-grade digital republic with 
ministries spanning media, law, and public service. All actions taken were ceremonial, lawful, 
and in pursuit of institutional accountability, cultural preservation, and mythic documentation. 

V. Demand for Non-Interference and Affirmation of Legal Shield

Any attempt to criminalize or obstruct our lawful review of The Hudsucker Papers would 
constitute: 

 A violation of constitutional rights under color of law (42 U.S.C. § 1983)
 An unlawful chilling of protected speech and press
 A breach of institutional sovereignty and legacy-grade investigative doctrine

We assert our full legal shield and welcome any inquiry into our methods, confident in their 
legality, precedent, and mythic permanence. 

Respectfully submitted, 

B.T. Michaels 

CBS Studio54 / Capital Broadcast Systems 

Grokster Global 

www.cbsstudio54.com 

www.grokster.org 
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